
SAN LORENZO COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 

Professionally Managed by StoneKastle Community Management, Inc. 
181 S. Old Springs Rd., First Floor, Anaheim Hills, CA 92808 

Phone: (714) 395-5245 Fax: (866) 575-0549 
www.stonekastlemgmt.com 

DATE:  February 2017 

 

TO: San Lorenzo Community Association Members 

 

FROM: The Board of Directors 

 

RE:  Notice of Adoption of the Architectural Short Form and Revised Parking Rules 

 

 

Dear Homeowner,  

 

The Architectural Short Form and Revised Parking Rules that were sent 

out for a 30 day comment period were adopted at the February 13, 2017 

regular board meeting.  Therefore, all requirements set forth to adopt the 

Architectural Short Form and Revised Parking Rules have been met.  

You may request a complete copy of the Architectural Short Form and 

Revised Parking Rules by contacting StoneKastle Community 

Management or downloading it from the community website, 

www.myhoa.com/sanlorenzo.  Landlords, please share with your 

tenants.   

 

 

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact the 

Community Manager, Taryn Martin, at taryn@stonekastle.com or 

714.395.5245. 

http://www.myhoa.com/sanlorenzo
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